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The figures in the margin indicate
Jull marks for the questions.

Answer either in English or in Assamese.
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1. (a) State whether the following statements
are true or false : 1x3=3
e fial Serng o% @ g o g
() Life Insurance is a contract of
indemnity.
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(i)

Life Insurance contract is a
gambling contract. ,

S T BT @ I o iﬁﬁ
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Marine insurance covers the risk
in the air.

Gt iR PSR Rem TSI I
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(p) Fill in the blanks : 1x4=4
A 31T 7T =4 8
i) Surrender value of a life

(i)

(i)

4 (Sem-1) FIN/G

insurance policy is always
than the total premium paid.
S T AR sl 37T W o
ewe R =
Uberrimae fidei indicates utmost
__ faith. _
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In India, suicide is not considered
as

oo uNEel e
=)

(iv)

In Wagering agreement no
interest is involved.

IS pfES @FIE =[69T o
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(c) Select the correct answer :

1x3=3
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Assignment of life insurance policy
is '
R T SIS 7w R 24 ¢

(a) sale of life insurance policy

G T +FD R =

(b) to acquire additional life
insurance policy

foRe G | A6 w1 =
(c) gift a life insurance policy to
a third party.

G Tt A pom It v
b |

(d) transfer of life insurance
policy to a third party
o T 135 PO eter Tt
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(i) Which one of the following items
is not the advantage of a
endowment policy ?

o Te BERe Rag foose @i Raa o
T +ffoe TR =2

(a) Helpful at old age
Ta O TR [
(b) Lower amount of premium
o g T R
(c) ~ Incentive to save
AT

(d) Protection against
contingency

w51 AT HeT R R

(i) Which one of the following is not
a principle of life insurance
contract ? '

o Al MR foese @R G
=t NS =}

(a) Contract of ‘Utmost good
faith’.
‘o PR e

4 (Sem-1) FIN/G 4

(b) Insurable interest
ezary Tl

(é) Principlevof guarantee

(d) .Principle of contingency

o1 AT NS

2. Write brief notes on the following :

2x5=10
59 9eq %Nt
(@) Consideration (efﬁ'?lﬁ?{)
(b) Subrogation (&fS3I5F)
(c) Wagering agreement IR 5%)
(d) Assignment (F% fcm)
(¢) Double insurance ((2® )

3. Write short notes on any four of the

following : 5x4=20
were fam fcerr mﬁﬁa 53 (it Bt

(a) Burglary insurance
wigfe
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5. Define “material facts”. State the material

(b) Termination of an insurance agent
facts that must be disclosed by a proposer

A qrerBy e SRR
L 3 of an insurance contract. : 3+7=10
(¢) Insurance Ombudsman el O G Rl | e T R AT AP
T R et st | TR oFgsd SYRR ferdl|
(d) Personal accident insurance or | 9%t
JfEare yoar S | "
(e) Impo ce of i o What do you mean by TRevival of lapsed
r’can?n-(’a € of insurance to the society policy” ? Mention different mechanisms for
Taers AR IS the revival of lapsed policy. 10
Nomination’. R #> B RfSw Awforr SeEn-t F00

XY R’ 9% TRy e widdg |
6. Describe the different kinds of marine

insurance policy and its major contents.

4. What‘ do you mean by insurance ? Discuss
how insurance and economic development 10
;r; related to each other. 3+7=10 R ooR Tt A s{feiBe R 3 | S GRRRT
e R a2 Tt oirs W B oo BT Bl |
Gigs, ST | ; W b ™
' or | 93
Or / q33t ' '

Describe the mechanism of settlement of
l]l?llscuss the fundamental principles of claims in respect of & fire insurance policy.
a::rance 10 o g s T e g 3
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7. Write a note on the objectives and the
organisational structure of the Life Insurance
Corporation of India. 10

ORSR SR T Revw Soey € e el
TE GBIt i
o or/ 5t

Write down the procedure for becoming an
insurance agent.

o At AR R afFmimiR
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